From: Erv Thomas

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 4:51 PM
To: Jane Thomas <jthomas@isionline.org>
Subject: Bible in Farsi

Hi Megan,

| was just thinking about what you might need at church Sunday. It might be nice for you to have a Bible in your
Farsi language so it will be easier for you to understand what the pastor is reading, saying. | read my Bible on
my smartphone. | like it better and it is way more convenient. You have a smartphone right? Do this:

1. Get the YouVersion Bible from the Play Store. Type in "YouVersion" in the search bar-
Click on "Install"
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a) Or, you can get it by just going to_http://www.bible.com
and then click on "Download the Free Bible App"
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2. Now that it is installed. Open it (Click on "Open")


http://www.bible.com/

3.
A. Click on the little Bible icon at the bottom that says "Read"
B. Click on a book of the Bible, choose Proverbs or John... or whatever

C. Choose which language. Here | have NASB which is English. | will show you below how to select Farsi.
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And you say, "How | have hated
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And my heart spurned reproof!

Read full chapter

4. When you click the "C" box you will get this-

Click on "Change Language"
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Romana (7)
Filipino (4)
Bahasa Indonesia (4)

Deutsch (9)
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6. Then you should see something like this-
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Let me know if you have any problems and | can help you over the phone. Or, ask your son for help :) See you

Sunday! - Erv
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